

PARISH MAGAZINE FOR MARCH 2020:

LLANGENNITH LLANMADOC & CHERITON COMMUNITY COUNCIL <i>Cyngor Cymuned Llangynydd, Llanmadog a Cheriton</i>		
LLANGENNITH	Jonathan Bale (Chair) 386382	John David 390105
	Tom Wentworth 390141	David Gibbs 07760238673
LLANMADOC	Joyce Jenkins 386358	Maria Brain (Vice Chair) 07971 250760
	Paul Richards 07963 41694	Matthew Cowley 07929 245931
&		
CHERITON	Rachel Alexander 391164	Dave Willis 07471181181
CLERK	Jayne Evans 391443	llangennithcommunitycouncil@gmail.com

Bio-diversity project - The Community Council have been given 10 bird boxes by the Nature Conservation Team, this is a good start towards the project, the bird boxes will be placed on trees on land owned by the Community Council and will be monitored for use by members of the Community Council.

With this inclement weather the Community Councillors are trying to keep on top of the road repairs required. Each month, problems are highlighted at the Community Council meeting and reported to The City & Council of Swansea responsible for carrying out the repairs. Pot holes should be repaired within 48 hours of reporting, although this process can take longer. Surface repairs are left to the patch team and may take up to a year, it depends when the patch team are due in the area (they rotate around the whole of CC of Swansea over a year). Emergency repairs are addressed as soon as possible, these are repairs that are affecting the traffic flow or presenting a danger (e.g. fallen trees, landslides, rocks on road). There are some longer standing issues the Community Council are aware of, for example, Kyfts lane has gullies forming alongside the road which are deep in places and can make negotiating the road difficult, these are getting worse with all the rain we have recently had. The flooding issue between Northhill Farm and Cheriton have at long last been addressed, a soakaway has been put in place and the situation there should now be resolved. Damaged road signs are regularly reported, these seem to take some time to replace. Each month the Community Council report on the ongoing issues in their minutes, but should there be highways issues you are concerned about, please contact either myself (through e-mail or phone) or one of the Community Councillors. Members of the public can also report any problems through the CC of Swansea website, don't worry about a report being duplicated, this only highlights the urgency of the repair.

The Community Council are looking to replace the seat on Burry Green common, behind the bus stop, but this is proving quite costly, we are looking into the cost of providing a bench rather than a full seat. We will keep you informed of the situation.

**Next Community Council meeting will be at 7.30pm on 1st April 2020 at The Gordon Room
Burry Green
YOU ARE ALL WELCOME TO ATTEND**

Jayne Evans